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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  FIRST PRESTIGE PROPERTIES, INC. -  EV CHARGING STATION   
PROJECT LOCATION:  5306 ROUTE 9W 

SECTION 23,  BLOCK 2, LOT 1                                                             
REVIEW DATE:   18 JUNE 2025 
MEETING DATE:  25 JUNE 2025 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: STEPHEN GIANNONA, PE 
 

1.  Adjoiners’ Notices must be circulated. 
 

2. Project is located on a State Highway County Planning referral is required. 
 

3. The project is identified as having pre-existing nonconforming conditions rear yard 30 feet is required 
where 4.8 exists.  Side yard 15 foot required where 6.9 feet exists.  See comment 7 below.   It is also 
noted that the front yard setback is identified as 40 feet, however setbacks along State Highways are 
60 feet in accordance with Town Code Section 185-18 C (4) (b).  
 

4. The proposed EV charging stations are located to the rear of the existing facility.   Access to them 
from McCall Place will any signage to added to the site to identify the EV charging to the rear of the 
structure? 
 

5. Two vacuum stations exist in the vicinity of the proposed EV chargers.  Are they proposed to be 
relocated on the site? 
 

6. In accordance with Section 185-17A, corner lots front setbacks are required on both street frontages.  
McCall Place setback is a front yard setback at 40 feet rather than a side yard setback depicted. 
 

7. The existing and proposed parking count should be revised in the bulk table. 
 

8. The proposed transformers are located in the front yard setback.   Code Compliance comments 
regarding location of transformer structure in the front yard should be received.     
 

Respectfully submitted, 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 
 
Patrick J. Hines      Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal      Principal 
PJH/kmm 



Town of Newburgh 

First Pres�ge Proper�es, Inc. – PB #25-19  

Site Plan Link Below: 

htps://mhepc.egnyte.com/dl/tdM4tBfmT8h 

 

https://mhepc.egnyte.com/dl/tdM4ttBfmT8h
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